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Marie Barnes 
Lega l Executive 
Working for Cotswold, 
Forest of Dean and 
West Oxfordshire District Counci ls 

Jeff Wheeler 
Public Rights of Way 
Southern Office 
Stroudwater Interchange 
Fromebridge, 
Whitminster 
Glos. GL2 7NJ 

22nd February 2024 

Reference JW/02-24/ DLH60-MB 

Dear Marie, 

Public Rights of Way - Public Footpath Longhope 60 (DLH60) 

I am pleased to confirm that I am now content that the diversion of Public Footpath DLH60 in Coleman's 
Wood, Hobbs Lane, Longhope can be certified . 

The route is now clearly waymarked. 

Should you have any further questions about this diversion please do not hesitate to contact me. 

You can either contact me directly on my mobile, or by email. 

Yours sincerely 

Jeff Wheeler 

Public Rights of Way (PROW) Inspector- Forest of Dean / West Gloucestershire 
Gloucestershire County Council 
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